West, Tommi

From: Matoska, Maria

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 10:34 AM
To: Leamons, Bryan; West, Tommi
Subject: FW: NABORS Class 4 update

From: Mark Russell [mailto:MRussell@aquaterra-env.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 10:33 AM

To: Matoska, Maria
Cc: Claire Eubanks
Subject: NABORS Class 4 update

Hi Maria,

| spoke with Claire and she thinks work load balance-wise the Class 4 is another 7-10 days from completion.

Regards,

Mark Russell, R.G.
Senior Project Manager

AQUATERRA

ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.

6301 East Route AB

Columbia, Missouri 65201
Office: (573) 442-6391, ext 424
Fax: (573) 442-6394

Direct Dial: (573) 777-3878
Mobile: (573) 289-0202
mrussell@aquaterra-env.com
www.aquaterra-env.com
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By Tommi West at 1:24 pm, Jul 12, 2012

DOC ID#:62778

TO: MM>File

SEEw

Aquaterra is a 2012 Award Winner on the Zweig White Hot Firm List six years running; We are one of the

200 fastest-growing A/E/P and Environmental Consulting Firms!

This email may contain confidential information and is intended for use by the addressee and/or their intended
representatives only. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not transmit, copy, disclose, store or utilize this
communciation in any manner. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and

permanently delete this message from your computer. Aquaterra accepts no liability for the content of this email or for the
conseqauences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided. - Aquaterra Environmental Solutions, Inc.




